ATTACHMENT J-L2


CLIENT AUTHORIZATION LETTER


Date

Dear Client:

We are currently responding to the NASA Ames Research Center’s Request for Proposal RFP NNA08226867R for the procurement of Facilities Maintenance Services.

NASA Ames Research Center is placing increased emphasis in its procurements on relevant experience and past performance as a source selection factor. A requirement of this solicitation is that clients of entities responding to this RFP be identified and their participation in the evaluation process be requested.  In the event you are contacted for information on work we have performed, you are hereby authorized to respond to those inquiries.

Please complete the enclosed Past Performance Questionnaire and forward it directly to NASA Ames Research Center, Attn:  Carol A. Dones, JAC:  213-13, Moffett Field, CA  94035-1000, telephone 650/604-3717.  Facsimile responses are acceptable, Attn: Carol A. Dones, fax 650/604-2593.

A response to this questionnaire is requested to the above address by MM/DD/YY.
We have identified Mr./Ms.________________ of your organization as the point of contact based on that person’s knowledge concerning our work.  Your cooperation is appreciated.  Any questions may be directed to:  ______________________.

Sincerely,

Enclosure

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

1. IDENTIFICATION OF EVALUATOR

Contracting Agency/Company Name:  







Address:  ____










City/State/Zip:  











Point of Contact:  




Title:  






Phone:  





Fax:  






2. CONTRACTOR’S HISTORICAL DATA

A.
Contractor:
______________________________________________

B.
Contract #:
______________________________________________

C.
Contract Type:
______________________________________________



Competitive

(   )  Yes
(   )  No



Follow-On

(   )  Yes
(   )  No



If Award Fee, provide overall award fee rating:  ______________

D.
Total Period of Performance:
____________________________

E.
Place of Performance:
__________________________________

F.
Contract Cost at Award:
__________________________________

G.
Current Contract Cost:
__________________________________

H.
Total level-of-effort:
__________________________________


(work-years)

I. Check below the functional area services provided by the Contractor.  List other services as applicable.

	Facilities Maintenance Repair and Operation Services
	Yes
	No
	Don’t

Know

	 1.  Electrical
	
	
	

	 2.  High Voltage Electrical (Greater than 600 Volts)                
	
	
	

	 3.  Mechanical Systems 
	
	
	

	 4.  Plumbing
	
	
	

	 5.  Pipe Fitting
	
	
	

	 6.  Utilities Services
	
	
	

	 7.  Heating, Ventilating, Air Conditioning & Refrigeration (HVAC/R)
	
	
	

	 8.  Pavement Repair and Maintenance
	
	
	

	 9.  Performed Reliability Centered Maintenance (RCM)
	
	
	

	10. Operated a Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS)
	
	
	

	11. Operated a MAXIMO CMMS
	
	
	

	12. Operated Facility Management Control System high volume input, output and control of critical & non-critical equipment including Fire Safety systems
	
	
	

	13. Control and dispatch crews to respond to Trouble and Emergency Facilities and Utilities calls
	
	
	

	14. Expertise in Predictive Testing and Inspection (PT&I) technology, e.g. vibration analysis, thermography and tribology
	
	
	

	15. Provide Environmental Health and Safety services 
	
	
	

	16. Hazardous Material support services
	
	
	

	17. Steam Distribution systems 
	
	
	

	18. Boiler Maintenance, repair high & low pressure
	
	
	

	19. Soil Remediation or Composting Service
	
	
	

	20. Asbestos and/or Lead Abatement
	
	
	

	21. Fire Sprinkler and Deluge Systems
	
	
	

	22. Roof maintenance and repair
	
	
	

	23. Carpentry and Masonry skills
	
	
	

	24. Landscaping Services
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


3. RATINGS

A. Please review this questionnaire based on the following guidance.

1. Return the completed questionnaire with five working days.  A telephone interview may be conducted to obtain your responses or for clarification purposes.

2. You are urged to read the questionnaire and supplement your own knowledge of the offeror’s performance with the judgement of others (e.g., coordinated effort between the Contracting Officer and the Technical Point of Contact) in your program.  In addition to providing the information for the contract or order identified, we solicit your comments on other similar contract or order that your activity has with this offeror.

3. For each item requesting a rating, respond with the rating that best describes the Contractor’s performance for the referenced contract or order.  If an item is not applicable to your contract or order, or you do not know how the Contractor performed/is performing on that item, please respond N/A.  The rating scale is defined as:

	Exceptional
	Exceeded many contractual requirements to the Government’s benefit

	Very Good
	Met contractual requirements and exceeded some to the Government’s benefit

	Satisfactory
	Met contractual requirements

	Marginal
	Did not meet some contractual requirements

	Unsatisfactory
	Did not meet most contractual requirements


IV. QUESTIONS

	A.  Procurement Performance

	1. Has this contract or tasks been partially or completely terminated or subject to litigation?


(  )  Yes
(  )   Default

(  ) Convenience


(  )  No


If yes, explain (i.e. inability to meet cost, performance, or delivery schedules):

2. Explain and indicate status of any pending terminations.

3. Changes in contract dollar value throughout the life of the contract are/were attributable to:


__  Government issued change orders
           __  Claims submitted by Contractor


__  Other Government actions

           __  Other Contractor action


__  Not Applicable 

       Please explain:


4. Approximately how many people are/were employed under this contract?

5. What has been the key personnel turnover rate for the contract?

6. Has there been a Contract Purchasing System Review (CPSR) conducted?

 If yes, when and what were the findings?

7. Rate the Contractor's record in adhering to or the ability to meet their goals for Small Business, Small Disadvantaged Business, and Women-owned Small Business subcontracting.

__  Exceptional
__  Very Good      __  Satisfactory
__  Marginal
   __  Unsatisfactory  


	B.  Cost Management 
	Exceptional
	Very Good
	Satisfactory
	Marginal
	Unsatisfactory

	1. Ability to accurately estimate and control contract cost (If the contract experienced an overrun or underrun, please provide additional detail on comment page).
	
	
	
	
	

	2. Ability to perform within estimates.
	
	
	
	
	

	3. Cost consciousness.
	
	
	
	
	

	4. Diligence in searching for and applying cost efficient practices.
	
	
	
	
	

	5. Record in providing regular cost and status reports.
	
	
	
	
	

	6. Accuracy and completion of reports and documentation.
	
	
	
	
	

	C.  Management Effectiveness

	1. Ability to react quickly and adjust staffing levels and make-up to meet changing requirements.
	
	
	
	
	

	2. Change in integration and coordination of all activity needed to execute the contract.
	
	
	
	
	

	3. Management of multiple and diverse projects/tasks from planning through execution phases.
	
	
	
	
	

	4. Corporate support provided to the Contractor's on-site staff, if applicable.
	
	
	
	
	

	5. Ability to solve contract performance problems without extensive guidance from government/industry counterparts.
	
	
	
	
	

	6. Support of the development and application of new technology.    
	
	
	
	
	

	7. Ability to generate, define and negotiate task orders.
	
	
	
	
	

	8. Ability to accurately estimate and manage resources required to perform the assigned tasks in accordance with requirements.
	
	
	
	
	

	9. Customer service.
	
	
	
	
	

	10. Ability to effectively interface with and respond to Govt/corporate staff.
	
	
	
	
	

	11. Staffing levels.
	
	
	
	
	

	12. Ability to recruit, manage, and maintain a workforce with a mix of various skills.
	
	
	
	
	

	13. Key technical personnel’s availability to the program.
	
	
	
	
	

	14. Ability to coordinate, integrate, and provide for effective subcontractor management.
	
	
	
	
	

	15. Briefly describe issue(s) and resolution(s) with any labor/management problems.
	
	
	
	
	


	D.  Safety Performance:
	Exceptional
	Very Good
	Satisfactory
	Marginal
	Unsatisfactory

	1. Overall Industrial Safety Record.
	
	
	
	
	

	2. Probabilistic risk assessments development.
	
	
	
	
	

	3. Failure Modes and Effects Analysis and Critical Items List development.
	
	
	
	
	

	4. Hazard Report development.
	
	
	
	
	

	5. Compliance with safety, health, and environmental procedures.
	
	
	
	
	

	6. Any accidents and/or safety or environmental violations? 
(  ) Yes

(  ) No

If yes, explain and indicate status (attach additional sheets, as needed).   

	E.  Technical Performance 

	1. Overall skill level and technical competence of Contractor personnel.
	
	
	
	
	

	2. Ability to identify and solve problems expeditiously.
	
	
	
	
	

	3. Quality of the systems engineering.
	
	
	
	
	

	4. Overall quality of Contractor’s design/rework capability in meeting program milestone reviews.
	
	
	
	
	

	5. Ability to establish and maintain an effective quality assurance program and meet quality improvement requirements.
	
	
	
	
	

	6. Identification and mitigation of risks.
	
	
	
	
	

	7. Timely, accurate, and appropriate content of problem tracking/reporting documentation.
	
	
	
	
	

	8. Ability to maintain materials/spares and current database inventory documentation.
	
	
	
	
	

	9. Adherence to contract delivery schedules.
	
	
	
	
	

	10. Timely submission of required reports and documentation.
	
	
	
	
	

	11. Timely response to requests for support.
	
	
	
	
	

	12. Timeliness in completion of the contract, task orders, milestones, delivery schedules, administrative requirements (e.g., efforts that contribute to or affect the schedule variance).  Rate products and services.
	
	
	
	
	


	F.  Overall Evaluation (attach additional sheets, as needed)

	1. Briefly describe any significant problems and their resolutions.

	2. In your opinion, what, if any, would you consider the Contractor’s strong points?

	3. In your opinion, what, if any, would you consider the Contractor’s weak points?

	4. If you know any further information that was not covered by this questionnaire, but you feel is important, please provide this information.

	5. Would you use this Contractor again?  


Please explain.

	6. How would you rate the Contractor’s overall ability to execute the requirements of this contract?

__  Exceptional     __  Very Good     __  Satisfactory     __  Marginal     __  Unsatisfactory

	7. Overall Assessment

__  Exceptional     __  Very Good     __  Satisfactory     __  Marginal     __  Unsatisfactory
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